CORRESPONDENCE
NOV 07, 2016
State of Florida DOCUMENT NO. 08706-16

Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 7, 2016
TO: Gregory L. Shafer, Director, Division of Economics
FROM: Sevini K. Guffey, Public Utility Analyst I, Division of Economics p. / {G é

RE: Request for Duplication of Contfidential Documents in Docket No. 160175-GU

For purposes of the November 15, 2016 meeting with the petitioner as well as for Agenda
Conference briefings of the subject docket, I request four copies be prepared of the following
two confidential documents:

1. Document No. 05537-16 (confidential information filed with the petition).

2. Document No. 08582-16 (FCG responses to staff’s first data request).

I request that the copies of the documents be prepared by the close of business on November 9,
2016. Thank you.
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